Green, Shonda (DTC)

From: Alan Mandl| <alan@admlawoffice.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Efiling, DTC

Cc: Fazio, Rosalie (DTC); Merrick, Sandra (DTC); Carroll, Sean (DTC); DeRoche, Lindsay (DTC);

Tiernan, Joseph (DTC); Day, Joslyn (DTC); Pilz, Corey R (DTC); Mael, Michael (DTC);
selectmen@townofholland.necoxmail.com; 'Howley, Robert (CCI-Northeast)'; 'Horan,
Amy (CCI-Northeast)'

Subject: DTC 17-7 Cox Communications Basic Cable Service, Equipment and Installation Rates

Dear Ms. Fazio-Eynullayeva:

Cox Communications requests a 1 week extension of time until October 4, 2018, for the submission of its
responses to the Department’s First Set of Information Requests. Input needed from
a staff person to complete the responses will not be available until early next week

-and it is expected that the responses will require a final internal-review.

Please contact me if the Department would like any further information.
Please let me know if the Department requires the filing of a hard copy of this request.

| have contacted the Board of Selectmen and requested that it post the Notice of Public Hearing
on the Town Hall bulletin board. Given some past communications issues regarding requests for
cablecasting of the Notice of Public Hearing by Holland Cable, | have asked the Selectmen for
advice on who to contact and the best way to reach her or him.

A request for newspaper publication of the Notice of Public Hearing has been made and a proof
should be available for review this week.

Thank you for your assistance,
Alan Mand|

Alan D. Mandl, Esq.

Law Office of Alan D. Mand|

90 Glezen Lane

Wayland, MA 01778

Tel: (508) 276-1365

Fax: (508) 276-0992

Email: alan@admlawoffice.com



